Copyright Agent,

This letter is official notification under the provisions of
Section 512(c)

of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act to effect removal of the
above-reported infringements. I request that you immediately
issue a

cancellation message as specified in RFC 1036 for the specified
postings and

prevent the infringer, who is identified by its Web address,
from posting the

infringing photographs to your servers in the future. Please be
advised that

law requires you, as a service provider, to expeditiously remove
or disable

access to the infringing photographs upon receiving this notice.
Noncompliance

may result in a loss of immunity for liability under the DMCA.

I, Robin Kelly, have a good faith belief that use of the
material in the

manner complained of here is not authorized by me, the copyright
holder, or

the law. The information provided here is accurate to the best
of my

knowledge. I swear under penalty of perjury that I am the
copyright holder of

the following image which ha been posted without my consent.

URL of the infringing photo:
http://romedia.ask.com/ts?u=/wikipedia/en/thumb/d/d7
Talitha Getty.jpg/180p[..]

URL of copyright-protected photo:
http://minimadmodmuses.multiply.com/photos/album/8#photo=138

Sincerely,

Robin Kelly

Email: robinkelly@ipcmedia.zzn.com
IPC Media

The Blue Fin Building

110 Southwark Street

London

SE1 OSU

020 3148 3300
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